From:

(b)(6)

fib)6) |
(5)(6)

Tol-

b)(6) [b)6) I
[biG |

Subject:

Fw: HSAC CVE Memo v2 Selim - Gersten4 (3)_SMorgenthau_edits v5 (2)

Date:

2015/11/05 09:20:00

Type:

Note.EnterpriseVault.Shortcut

Do you want to
know. I want to

clean this up ifft)6)  ]doesn't surface soon. You could let her
get this to|b)6) |so we can submit to ESEC.

From:|(b)(6)

Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2015 08:25 AM

To;l(b)(ﬁ)

Cc: [2)X®) |

Subject: HSAC CVE Memo v2 Selim - Gersten4 (3)_SMorgenthau_edits v5 (2)

I think this is ready. I made a couple of more tweaks. On timing, I am
suggesting that a verbal update be provided at the January meeting, interim
recommendations at the June meeting and final ones in the Fall. When I send it to
Farah I will copy George etc. and make sure that timing works for all. Can you
mark this draft and FOUOQ since it is an internal document and I don't want it
shared beyondis working on the accompanying memo that goes with
this. Thanks!

(b)(6)

o)

Sender:

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

fb)c6)

Recipient:

)(6) |

Sent Date:
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